

OPG/IESO Indemnities

From: "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Multani, Harkamal (ENERGY)" <harkamal.multani@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Jun 2017 10:03:45 -0400
Attachments: 20170601-s.28 business case - IESO and OPG Indemnity OFHP -DRAFT.docx (62.56 kB); 20170601-Exhibit A - Contingent Liability Chart - OPG and IESO indemnity-DRAFT.xlsx (17.17 kB); 20170601-IESO Indemnity Agreement Confidential track changes -v4.docx (47.66 kB); 20170601-OPG Indemnity draft 3.docx (45.93 kB)

Hi Cindy - this is the latest package. If the scope of these indemnities has implications for the accounting treatment, please let Harkamal and me know. That is the only factor, in my view, that would allow us to push back on OPG's position at this point. They have been clear that their board is expecting an indemnity of this scope.

Carolyn

Carolyn Calwell
Legal Director
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministries of Energy / Economic Development & Growth /
Research, Innovation & Science / Infrastructure / Accessibility
416-212-8392

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.